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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
H25 K TRiII NW
,,\S r,( TON,[) 20461

March 17, 1978

CERTIFIED NA-NIL
RE1JTRN RECE I t" REQUESTED

Felice M. Gelman
U.S. Labor Party
321 West 29th Street
New York, New York 10001

Re: MNUR 436 (77)

Dear Ms. Gelman:

This letter is in reference to your complaint dated August 12,
19-I . Title 1S is lot uinder the jurisdiction of the Commission,
but, rather, comes under the jurisdiction of the Detartment of
Justice. Also, vou have offered no evidence to back your allegation
that the funds were used to buy votes.

ccordin.lv.., upon my recomendation, the Comission. has

dec i.J to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention whichyou belie-e establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
e -The file reference ntmher for thisz matter is AIJ, 45 -

Sinc ely',

William (.Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1Q 5 sri1 K NW.
V WAHI\%C ON D 20461

CI.RTIF I LD ,MAtX I L
RIIl' CEIFI" REQUESTED

Felice M. Gelman
U.S. Labor Party
321 West 29th Street
New York, New York 10001

Re: UIR 436 (77)

Dear M1s. Gelman:

This letter is in reference to your complaint dated August 12,
19-7. Title 1S is not under the jurisdiction of the Commission,
but, rather, comes under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Justice. Mso, you have offered no evidence to back your allegation
thait the funds were used to buy votes.

Accordingjv, upon my reco-nnendation, the Co,nission has
decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you Delieve establishes a violation of the Act, please contactme. The file reference numbe- for this matter is MUR 436 (77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

A 3i" /5.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )) MLUR 436 (77)

Committee for Jimmy Larter )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that on March 9, 1978, at an Executive Session of

the Federal Election Commission at which a quorum was present, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt the recommendation of

the General Counsel in a report signed March 3, 1978, to take no further

action in MUR 436 (77).

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Harris, Staebler,

Thomson, and Tiernan. Commissioners Aikens and Springer were not

present at the time of the vote.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

Date: March 13, 1978 J Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



Before the Federal Election Commission

March 1, 1978

In the Matter of )
MUR 436 (77)

Committee for Jimmy Carter

EXEC
1978

General Counsel's Report

ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that the California Committee for

Jimmy Carter gave $1,000 each to Reverend Calvin Jones, Reverend

G. L. Bedford, and the Richmond Interdenominational Alliance and

$2,000 to Reverend J. L. Richmond for the purpose of buying votes.

EVIDENCE

These expenditures were issued by the Committee for Jimmy

Carter and have been considered in MUR 217 (76). An investigation

conducted in connection with that MUR revealed that $4,000 of the

$5,000 expended to the ministers has been returned to the Carter

Committee. The purpose for which the $1,000 was sent to the Richmond

Interdenominational Alliance as "advance - other" still has not been

clarified.

ANALYSIS

On February 15, 1978, the Commission directed the Audit

Division to add to its list of insufficiently documented 
expenditures
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by the Committee for Jimmy Carter any expenditures discussed in

MUR 217 which also lacked sufficient documentation. The expenditure

to the Richmond Interdenominational Alliance is one such expenditure.

The Audit Division will be requesting from the Committee for Jimmy

Carter additional information necessary to determine whether the

expenditure was made in compliance with Title 26.

RECOMMENDATION

Because the issues involved in this MUR have been discussed

in MIUR 217 in which it was determined that $4,000 of the $5,000 ex-

pended to the ministers had been returned and because the Commission

has already directed the Audit Division to investigate, among others,

this expenditure to the Richmond Interdenominational Alliance by the

Committee for Jimmy Carter in connection with that MUR, no further

action should be taken on this MUR. Also, no evidence has been offered

to indicate that these funds were used to buy votes as alleged by

the complainant and therefore, this file on the matter should be closed.

The attached letter should be sent.

D ke William C. Oldaoker
General Counsel



, " FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
112 k STREET NW.

W .AHING CON,DC. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Felice M. Gelman
U.S. Labor Party
P.O. Box 1962
New York, New York 10002

Re: MUR 436 (77)

Dear Ms. Gelman:

This letter is in reference to your complaint dated
August 12, 1977. Title 18 is not under the jurisdiction
of the Com-Lmission, but, rather, comes under the jurisdic-
tion of the Deoartment of Justice. Also, you have offered
no evidence to back your allegation that the funds were used
to buy votes.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violatioi of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
:UR 436 (77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

O 5' - .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I Q5 % K , I R f 1 1 4,W

rebruary 1A, 1978

Fr I"

CHADYLES STEELE

'"ARJOPIE 14. E'" TIS

"11JR A36 (77) - Interim Status ReDort dated
February -, 1978

The above-mentioned document was circulated t. the

Commissioners on February 19, 1q72 at 4:11.

The Commission acceoted without objection the Interim

Status Penort on /1Jm A3; (77) dated February 9, 1P78.



Pebruary 10, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 436

Please have the attached Interim Status Report on

MUR 436 distributed to the Coznission on a 24 hour no-

objection basis.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMTSSION

February 9, 1978

In the Matter of )
California Committee for ) MUR 436 (77)

Jimmy Carter

INTERIM STATUS REPORT

It was alleged in a notarized complaint that the

California Committee for Jimmy Carter gave funds to

several clergymen for the purpose of buying votes. The

Commission determined on December 13, 1977 that since

MUR 217 (76) involves similar issues, action on MUR 436

should be deferred pending a resolution by the Commission

of MUR 217.

DATE William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



January 10, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 436 Team #3 Brown

Please have the attached Interim Status Report on

MUR 436 distributed to the Commission and placed on the

Compliance Agenda for the Commission meeting of

7January 18, 1978.

0 Thank you.

CD

oN



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COW8 ISSION

In the Matter of

California Committee for
Jimiry Carter

MUR 436(77))
)

INTERIM STATUS REPORT

In a notarized complaint, it was alleged that

the California Committee for Jimmy Carter gave funds

to several clergymen for the purpose of buying

votes. The issues involved are similar to those

being considered as part of MUR 217(76) and action

in this MUR has been deferred until the Cormission

makes its deterrination on the issues in MUR 217(76).

o or

~te Williat C.-Oldaker
General Counsel

p..



FEDERAl [.1t-I ION ( ()0.IISSION

I K I Ni I V.

December 15, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

SUBJECT: MUR 436 (77) - First General Counsel's Report

MUR 436 (77) was circulated to the Commissioners on

December 13, 1977 at 1:30.

o objections have been received to the recommendation

that action in MUR 436 (77) be deferred until the Commission

makes its determination on the issues in MUR 217 (76).



December 13, 1977

MEMORANDUMTTO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 436

Please have the attached 7 Day Report on MUR 436

distributed to the Coranission on a 24 hour no-objection

basis.

Thank you.

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
S1325 K Street N.W.
ashington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT ' S NAME :

RELEVANT STATUTE:

" INTE.AL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDER.L AGE'NCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 436(77)
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC

ATTORNEY Brown

Felice Merritt Gelman

California Committee for Jimmy Carter

18 U.S.C. Sections 597, 599, 600

None

None

SUMIARY OF ALLEGATCN 

The complainant alleges that the California Committee

for Jimmy Carter gave $1,000 each to Reverend Calvin Jones,

Reverend G. L. Bedford, and the Richmond Interdenominational

Alliance, and $2,000 to Reverend J. L. Richmond for the

purpose of buying votes. She states that these funds may

have been distributed to other ministers for their endorse-

ments of Jimmy Carter. The complainant feels that the

California Committee for Jimmy Carter may also have violated

Sections 599 and 600 of Title 18 in connection with these

monies.
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

18 U.S.C. Section 599 and 600 are not within the

jurisdiction of this Commission. The other issues raised

by the complainant are being considered as part of MUR 217(76).

RECOMMEN DAT ION

Defer action until the Commission makes its determina-

tion on the issues in MUR 217(76).

r .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
VWAS I INGTON,D.C. 20463
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.ce M. lman
Labo Party
Box,1972

York, New York

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

//

Felice M. iman
U.S. Labor Party
P.O. Box 972
New York New York 10002

1

In Response to Previous Letter

10002

POSrAGE AND LFS VA ,

0" *' 'r
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e'lice . Colman
U.S. L ir Party
P.O. bkr: 1972
New York-, New York 10002

Dear Ms. Gelman:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your six
com laintts of u, g, . .st 12, 1977 , a ll e<li g vol t on s of

the Federal Election Campaign Laws. A staff member
has been assign.d to analyze your allegations and a
recommendation to the Federal Election Comamissi.on as
to how this matter should be handLed will be made
s.ort1y. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
term" what ac-ion should be tak'en. For your infor-

... tion, ".,e have s-tachcd a brief da,:cri.)tion o. the

S.?p la in t:.

Sincerely o f .tli,

c]osur

,il!ia C. Oldaker

Ass ciate G7eneral Counsel

'-5

-0



FEDERAl ElEiCTION COMMISSION

112 , K )I Rt I I N W
W,%ASHN I lOkN I ) ( 2()46, 1,

August 23, 1977

Felice M. Gelman
U.S. Labor Party
P.O. Box 1972
New York, New York 10002

Dear Ms. Gelman:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your six
complaints of August 12, 1977, alleging violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations and a
recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as
to how this matter should be handled will be made
shortly. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken. For your infor-
mation, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's preliminary procedures for the handling of
complaints.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General unsel

rsso t GStaeele
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

$. > I <

/

..d )~

-~ /27

*1 / ~ ,/ I / /

.1 k, d .. . -_

0



COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION

Pursuant to 2 USC Section 4 37g(l)(a), I hereby allege

that the following violation of the federal election laws was
committed by the California Committee for Jimmy Carter:

Prior to the June 1976 Presidential primary in California,
at least $5,000 was given to various Bay Area ministers to
endorse Jimmy Carter for President. This money wais initially
outlayed to Reverend Calvin Jones of the Hunters Point Bayview
Baptist Fellowship, Rev. G.L. Bedford of the San Francisco
Ministeriil Conference, and the Richmond Interdenominational
Alliance (each received $1,000) and to Reverend J.L. Richard
of Oakland ($2,000). It is reported that this money was
subsequently parcelled out to other ministers for their

endorsement of Jimmy Carter. Such activity is in violation
of 18 USC Section 59T which prohibits the buying of votes.
Further investigation may show that this activity also

violated 18 USC Sections 599 and 600 which prohibit promises

of appointment and employment in exchange for support of
a particular candidate.

This matter constitutes a serious violation of federal

election laws. The Federal Elections Commission should conduct
an immediate investigation of this matter to determine the

extent of these violations.

Sworn before me this day of I August 1977

.. IJA1O -NEW ',jX
At 31 *4-

QAL~F I F kk~ ~ULh .. 'rT

Notary 3,1-. P~..



U.S. Labor Party
P.O.BOX 1972 * NEW YORK, N.Y. 10001 * TELEPHONE (212) 563-8600

12 August 1977

Thomas E. Harris, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C.

Dear Commissioner Harris:

Enclosed are six sworn complaints indicating areas of
both the primary and presidential election campaigns of James
Earl Carter which I believe merit the investigation of the
Commission for illegalities.

Please confirm the receipt of these complaints and inform
me of any actions you take. I understand under law the
Commission has ninety days in which to take action upon a
sworn complaint. I believe that more than sufficient time has
passed since the November election for the glaring illegalities
contained in the enclosed complaints to have been investigated.
I hope to hear from you promptly.

Sincerely,

Fi

Felice Merritt Gelman



U. & LABOR
IBOX 1972, G.
NEW YORK, N.
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Federal Election
1325 K Street
Washington, I.C.

Commi is s ion
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FEDERAl ELECTION COMMISSION
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